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Subject:
Attachments:

Center for Judicial Accountability < elena@judgewatch.org >

Saturday, July 19, 20L4 9:25 AM
petergreen@pobox.com
The Other Shoe Has Fallen on JCOPE: A SCOOP FOR YOU!
7 -L9-L4-ltr -to-jcope.pdf; 7 -1L-L41tr -to-gov-skelos-silver.pdf

Dear Peter,

I did not receive any response to my below July L6th e-mail to you - and have, meantime, dropped the other shoe on
JCOPE (the Joint Commission on Public Ethics), as I said I would.

Here's the link to the menu webpage from which you can access the substantiatins proof for my attached yesterday's
letter to JCOPE, which I wrote "As an aid to US Attorney Bharara", who has subpoenaed all complaints filed with
it: http://www.iudgewatch.orglweb-pages/searchins-nvs/commission-to-investigate-public-corruption/holdinq-to-
account/exposi ng-icope. htm

lf you are not going to seize the opportunity of this powerful, politically-explosive story - one which is intertwined with
judicial conflicts of interest about which you contacted me for a story -
kindly confirm that you have alerted your journalist colleagues to it. Kindly, too, send me a copy of your judicial conflict
of interest story, if it has already been published,

As aiways, I am available to answer questions and to be interviewed.

Thank you.

Elena

9L4-421,-1200

From : Center for J udicial Accou nta bility [ma ilto : elena @j udgewatch.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 9:31AM
To: petergreen@ pobox.com
Subject: Making an Electoral Diffierence: A SCOOP FOR YOU! The Unappointed Review Commission for JCOPE, etc.

Dear Peter,

What's the status of this scoop? I am holding off on calling other journalists about it so as to give the scoop to you - or
to colleagues of yours worthy of this big story... All the appointing authorities are up for re-election - and will be re-

elected absent reporting on their corruption in office. This story WILL make the difference...

Please advise, ASAP - as, additionally, I have another shoe to drop on JCOPE.

Thanks.

Elena

9L4-42L-7200


